



# Mathusha Thevarajah

Sales assistant

[View profile on Dweet](#)

## Links

[Instagram](#)

## Languages

German

Tamil

French

English

## About

Thriving in fast-paced retail settings, I excel at customer service, till operations, and meeting sales targets. My experience spans volunteering at the British Heart Foundation to working as a sales associate at Fanatics, Wembley, demonstrating adaptability and commitment to achieving team goals.

### BRANDS WORKED WITH

British Heart Foundation

Fanatics,Wembley-Sales

Lime Trees Children Centre

Queensmead School,London,HA4

## Experience



### 2AA-Volunteer

British Heart Foundation | Dec 2022 - Now

I volunteer every Friday from 4pm- 6pm.I am on the shop floor,I help with customers,I am till-trained and I do taggings of donated items.

### assistant

Fanatics,Wembley-Sales | Sep 2023 - Now

I am able to work in a fast paced environment where many fans wanted to buy merchandise.Whilst it was busy,I was able to be calm and collected and our team had always succeeded in reaching our target sales

### Supervisor

Lime Trees Children Centre | Jul 2022 - Jul 2022

I worked with children at the nursery.I organised activities for them and carried them out with the guidance of my supervisor.For example one day we had many children come to the centre and we created 5 diferent stations each with a diferent activity.This highlights my creativity and versatility.

## Education & Training

2017 - 2024

### Queensmead School,London,HA4

GCSE:,